
Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Goose Property Tank Farm Modification (Phase 2: Addition of Tank 5) for water
licence 2AM-BRP1831
Kristina Benoit <KBenoit@b2gold.com> Thu, Nov 28, 2024 at 9:29 AM
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, Merle Keefe <mkeefe@b2gold.com>
Cc: Ali Shaikh <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Richard,

 

My apologies, yes, we are awaiting a couple final responses. B2Gold Nunavut will submit comment
responses on or before December 6th.

 

Thanks,
Kristina

 

 

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Sent: Thursday, November 28, 2024 9:08 AM
To: Kristina Benoit <KBenoit@b2gold.com>; Merle Keefe <mkeefe@b2gold.com>
Cc: Ali Shaikh <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>
Subject: Re: Goose Property Tank Farm Modification (Phase 2: Addition of Tank 5) for water licence 2AM-BRP1831

 

Good morning,

 

The deadline for a response was yesterday, will B2Gold be submitting a response or does B2Gold require more time?

 

Regards,

 

Richard
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On Wed, Nov 13, 2024 at 8:54 AM Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> wrote:

Good morning,

 

The Nunavut Water Board requests response to the attached comments by November 27, 2024.

 

Regards,

 

Richard

 

[Quoted text hidden]
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